
International/Sustainable Development 
Mini-Grant Application Form 

Due August 1, 2023 
 

Submit to:  minigrants@iowaepiscopal.org  
Questions:  Paula Sanchini (contact information below) 

 
 
Principal author of proposal:   
 
Partnering group in developing country:   
 
Brief Statement of purpose for project:   
 
  
 
Amount requested:   
 
Signature of principal proposer:   
 
Date:   
 
Sponsoring church group:   
 
Nature of sponsor involvement:   
 
Date of sponsor approval:    
 
Signature of sponsor representative:   
 
Position of church sponsor representative:   
(rector, priest-in-charge, senior warden, clerk) 
 
 
Date:   
 
 
 
 
 
 Questions: Paula Sanchini - 319-329-0718 or email at minigrants@iowaepiscopal.org  



In addition to the information above, please include the following items with your application: 
 
I. A one-page summary description of the project, including a timetable of the project and 

how the proposal is to be implemented.  
  
II. A budget that covers the essential operations, includes the contributions of other sponsors, 

if any, and indicates who is financially responsible for the project.  (Should not exceed one 
page). 

 
III. A point by point explanation of the ways in which the project complies with each of the 

following Ethical Guidelines for International Economic Development:  
 

1. Partnership.  In what way(s) will the economic relationship in this project be a genuine 
partnership that promotes mutuality of benefits? 
 

2. Respect.  In what way(s) does this project respect and value the local people and 
realities? 
 

3. Empowerment.  In what way(s) does this project empower the individuals and groups 
who will benefit from it?  
 

4. Oneness with creation.  In what way(s) does this project display sensitivity to and 
responsibility for the environment? 
 

5. Distributive Justice.  In what way(s) does this project contribute to the wellbeing of a 
significant number of people, and how does it avoid promoting inequities within the 
country? 
 

6. People-centered development.  In what way(s) are local people involved in setting 
priorities and conditions?  How are local resources utilized?  If applied technologies are 
involved, in what ways are they appropriate for the local setting? 

 


